IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 14-
v. : DATE FILED: May 1§, 2014
NICOLAS COLON, : VIOLATIONS:
a/k/a “Nicolas Colon Jr.,” 18 U.S.C. § 1992(a)(1) & (a)(10) (disabling
a/k/a “Nichoelas Colon II1,” : and attempting to disable mass
a/k/a “Eric Rivera” transportation vehicle — 1 count)

18 U.S.C. § 1992(a)(9) (conveying false
information concerning attempt to disable
mass transportation vehicle — 1 count)

INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about March 16, 2014, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

NICOLAS COLON,

a/k/a “Nicolas Colon Jr.,”

a/k/a “Nicholas Colon II1,”

a/k/a “Eric Rivera,”
knowingly and without lawful authority and permission, disabled, and attempted to disable,
railroad on-track equipment and a mass transportation vehicle in, on, against, and affecting a
railroad carrier and mass transportation provider engaged in interstate commerce, by unlawfully
placing objects and debris on subway train tracks of the Broad Street Line of the Southeastern

Pennsylvania Transportation Authority.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1992(a)(1) and (a)(10).



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about March 18, 2014, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

NICOLAS COLON,

a/k/a “Nicolas Colon Jr.,”

a/k/a “Nicholas Colon II1,”

a/k/a “Eric Rivera,”
knowingly and without lawful authority and permission, conveyed false information, knowing
the information to be false. concerning the disabling, and attempted disabling, of railroad on-
track equipment and a mass transportation vehicle in, on, against, and affecting a railroad carrier
engaged in interstate commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1992(a)(1)
and (a)(10), by providing a false name, false date of birth, and false Social Security number to
law enforcement officers investigating the placement of objects and debris on subway train

tracks of the Broad Street Line of the Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1992(a)(9).

A TRUE BILL:
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United States Attorney
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